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From: Ellifson, Valerie [mailto:vellifson@asqg.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 10:23 AM

To: Lifke, Don M

Subject: QP's Salary Survey Quotes
Importance: High

Hello Don,

My name is Valerie Ellifson from Quality Progress magazine. Thank you for participating in the
2011 QP Salary Survey. We're gearing up to meet upcoming deadlines for the December issue
that will feature the survey results, and | wanted to follow up with you.

In packaging the results in the print and online parts of the magazine, we plan to sprinkle photos
and quotes from survey-takers to provide readers with different opinions and insights. We are
considering using your response to the question “What do you like best about working in
quality?”

“What | like best is the demand for my services. Quality is hard work that many do not want to
do. It provides great opportunities for those willing to do hard work.”

Please confirm by Friday, Oct. 14 that you’re interested in being considered for the Salary
Survey package. In your reply, please include your exact title, the name of the organization
you work for, as well as an digital photo of yourself so we can place it alongside your quote.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks again, and | look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

Valerie Ellifson, CQIA
Manuscript Coordinator

ASQ

600 North Plankinton Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53201-3005
t: 414-272-8575, x7373
vellifson@asqg.org
www.qualityprogress.org

NOW AVAILABLE:
The 2010 Annual Salary Survey in the December issue of Quality Progress, the flagship publication of
ASQ.
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